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A t t e n t i o n : Jack Grimm 

Re: Mobil 32, Well No. 1, U n i t D, 
Sec. 32, T-25-S, R-l-E, Dona Ana 
County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Grimm: 

I am i n r e c e i p t of a copy of your l e t t e r of May 3, 1985, t o 
the D i s t r i c t I I o f f i c e of the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , 
wherein you s t a t e t h a t you are i n the process of plugging the 
above-referenced w e l l . Mr. Les Clements, D i s t r i c t I I 
Supervisor, has informed me, however, t h a t the plugging 
program f o r the w e l l was not approved i n advance by OCD as 
req u i r e d by r e g u l a t i o n . (See Rules 202 and 1103) . Moreover, 
Mr. Clements advises me t h a t the p l u g g i n g , which has 
apparently been completed i s not acceptable. 

Order No. R-7226, which r e q u i r e s the plugging of t h i s w e l l , 
s p e c i f i c a l l y s t a t e s t h a t : 

" . . . p r i o r t o plugging and abandoning the 
above-described w e l l , [ t h e op e r a t o r ] s h a l l o b t a i n 
from the A r t e s i a o f f i c e of the D i v i s i o n , a D i v i s i o n -
approved program f o r s a i d p l u g g i n g and abandoning, and 
s h a l l n o t i f y s a i d A r t e s i a o f f i c e of the date and hour 
said work i s t o be commenced whereupon the D i v i s i o n may, 
a t i t s o p t i o n , witness such work." 

Because of your f a i l u r e t o o b t a i n an approved plugging program 
and t o provide f o r OCD personnel t o witness the plugging 
procedure, i t w i l l be necessary f o r you t o re p l u g the w e l l i n 
accordance w i t h the r u l e s and r e g u l a t i o n s of the OCD. You may 
contact Mr. Les Clements a t (505) 748-1283 t o i n q u i r e about a 
proper plugging program. 
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Although we are a p p r e c i a t i v e of your e f f o r t s t o t i m e l y respond 
t o our l e t t e r o f A p r i l 16, 1985 by plugging t h i s w e l l , i t i s 
necessary t h a t proper plugging procedures be u t i l i z e d . We 
t h e r e f o r e have no choice other than t o r e q u i r e r e p l u g g i n g . 

I f you have any questions t h i s matter, please f e e l f r e e t o 
contact me a t the above telephone number. 

Sincerely, 

JEFF TAYLOR 
General Counsel 

JT/dr 


